Swapnil Sutar

From: zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in

Sent: 08 August 2023 19:13

To: ‘Swapnil Sutar’

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat'; ‘Abdul Rehman'; 'Pcs Courier'; 'Zafar Hashmi'
Subject: RE: Need costing for BLR Jamies pizzeria 20ft Vehicle

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Swapnil
The cost will be as under...

FTL - 20 Ft Direct vehicle from Vasai to Bangalore
Particular Cost
Freight 43,500.00
Docket / LR 50.00
Loading at Vasai Not in our scope
Unloading at Bangalore 8,500.00
Insurance 1,181.00
Delivery Schedule 2-days

e  FOV, FSC & GST Extra

Regards
Zafar Hashmi

EXPRESS



Cell : +91 89760 76545

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 08 August 2023 17:55

To: Zafar Hashmi (PCS Courier) <zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need costing for BLR Jamies pizzeria 20ft Vehicle

HI Zafar Ji,
Please share the costing for BLR Jamie pizzeria 20ft vehicle from Vasai.

Regards
Swapnil Sutar.



